Tribute to Uluniu Club

Current issue of the Outrigger Club "Forecast" pays a fine tribute to that organization's former auxiliary, now the Uluniu Women's Swimming club, which celebrated its 40th anniversary on March 1. The Women's Auxiliary of the Outrigger Canoe Club was organized March 11, 1909, by Mrs. Francis Mills Swanzy, who was its president until 1926 when she retired. She was succeeded by Mrs. Alfred L. Castle in that year when the organization changed its name to Uluniu. First quarters of the club were in a grass hut on the Outrigger premises. The present clubhouse, waikiki of the Reyal Hawaiian hotel, was occupied on October 9, 1939. Mrs. Arthur L. Andrews was re-elected president of the club at its 40th anniversary meeting.